CIVIL RES®URCES,LLC
ENGINEERS & PLANNERS

August 9th, 2022

Mr. Eric Scott

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: Jalisco International Inc. DRMS 111 Application M2022-035 Withdrawal
Dear Mr. Scott:
As per the discussion with the Division on August 8, 2022, Civil Resources, LLC is requesting a withdrawal

of the DRMS Special 111 Permit Application M2022-035 and is also requesting a refund for the $898
application fee.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at Kyle@civilresources.com or my cell
number 408-930-2544.

Regards,

CIVIL RESOURCES, LLC

Kyle Regan

Project Geologist
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